Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 March 2023 9:53 AM
To: Admin A
Cc: admin-d; Claims
Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE SKT 607 P & YOUR INSURED XE 4126 J ON
26/3/2023 - KS
Attachments: SKT 607 P - 26032023.pdf
Categories: HMK
Internal

Your ref: SKT607 P

Our ref: XE4126)

Dear Sirs,

We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct survey.
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.

En Qi Lim

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

File: XE4126)(TP).pdf, SKT607P(TP).pdf

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=58e7e62f-0056-438b-b447-eeb1ddc20d80-96d8c8a66fd8fd7e

Size: ~ 10 MByte, Download available until: 4/2/2023

Thank you.

Best regards,

Shanti. R

Claims Service

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 | Singapore 068897

Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /
or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of



this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.
Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 2:54 PM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: [EXT] ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE SKT 607 P & YOUR INSURED XE 4126 J ON 26/3/2023 - KS

Dear all,

Kindly assist in the liability clearance for above mentioned case. We are in the opinion that our client is not the
proximate cause of the accident.

Therefore, we propose for direct settlement at 100% liability clearance in our clients favour.
Please advise who the officer in-charge we shall liaise with.

Attached are the GIA report for your reference and we will send you the estimate once it is ready.
Kindly arrange survey on 29/3/2023 @10am. 55 Ubi Road 1. Owner Leave Car.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

En Qi Lim

Claims Adminstrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (reg No 199902271w)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you



